

Constitution of LAVC K-pop Club

Article 1: Organization

A. *Tech in K-pop*

B. *Purpose:*

The purpose of the Tech in K-pop club is to introduce the engineering and technological aspects of K-pop as an industry. We will focus on the numerous ways technology is used to enhance the music, groups, fans, and concerts. It will also be a community space for people to enjoy and learn about K-pop as a whole.

C. *Time, place, frequency of meetings:*

3pm, LARC 228(may be subject to change), every Thursday

Article 2: Membership

A. *Eligibility*

Anyone may join if they have paid the \$10 ASO fee to become a member of the Associated Student Union.

B. *Special requirements for Membership*

All are encouraged to take part in activities and meetings no matter prior knowledge of topics being discussed.

Article 3: Officers and Elections

A. *Titles and duties of officers*

i.) President: Will be the head of general club and council meetings, delegating tasks, guiding other members in their responsibilities, and ensuring decorum is maintained.

ii.) Vice-President: Supports the President and other members during and outside meetings.

iii.) Treasurer: Keeps track of funds and monitors fundraiser events.

iv.) Event Planner: Works with council to develop the logistics of events and types of meetings that could be held.

v.) Social Media Manager: Posts pictures and event details to social media page(s).

vi.) Secretary: Works with Social Media and the rest of the council to keep track of meetings and previous events.

B. *Election of officers - Details:*

Elections will be held two weeks prior to the semester ending.

C. *Special Elections:*

In case of emergency or if a council member can no longer maintain their position, a special election may be held at the regular meeting of the club after notice at the immediately preceding regular meeting. The process of election will be the same as for the regular election in terms of voting and eligibility requirements.

D. Term of Office:

Officers shall be elected for one semester, but may run for as many terms as they are a student.

E. Special Requirement as to Scholastic Standing

i.) All officers must be regularly enrolled students, have a “C” average at the time of election and maintain a “C” average during their term of office.

F. Replacement Due to Ineligibility

i.) If an officer must leave their role, remaining officers will share the position until a replacement is voted in.

G. Definition of Quorum in Regard to Council.

i.) Quorum should be at least a majority of members who attend.

ii.) Elected officials cannot make all decisions for the group and a consensus must be made with club members.

H. Appointment of Committees

Article 4: Club Rules

A. Club rules:

A member can be removed from the club if they discriminate, harass other members or exhibit concerning behavior and language towards any topics discussed during meetings.

Article 5: Amendments

A. We reserve the right to adjust or add to this constitution as seen fit.

Article 6: Parliamentary Procedure

A. Parliamentary procedure will be in accordance with this Constitution. All procedures not approved for by this Constitution, shall be governed by “Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised Edition.”